6/20/2016 City of Rochester Hills Mail - Fwd: Ranges and Refrigerators

Mary Jo Pachla <pachlam@rochesterhills.org>

Fwd: Ranges and Refrigerators

Stephanie Morita <moritas@rochesterhills.org> Sun, Jun 19, 2016 at 8:58 AM
To: Leanne Scott <scotti@rochesterhills.org>

Cc: Mary Jo Pachla <pachlam@rochesterhills.org>, "ccrecord@rochesterhills.org" <ccrecord@rochesterhills.org>, Tina
Barton <bartont@rochesterhills.org>, Mark Tisdel <tisdelm@rochesterhills.org>

Please forward this to Council.

Steph Morita

Rochester Hills City Council
Vice President

Voicemail: 248.841.2643
www.rochesterhills.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sean Canto <cantos@rochesterhills.org>

Date: June 18, 2016 at 7:41:35 PM EDT

To: Stephanie Morita <moritas@rochesterhills.org>

Cc: Leanne Scott <scottl@rochesterhills.org>, Bryan Barnett <bamettb@rochesterhills.org>
Subject: RE: Ranges and Refrigerators

Vice President Morita,

The reftigators are Samsung, which from research is a quality unit with very positive ratings. The GE
stoves / ovens as a whole are alittle more expensive for a few reasons. First the units are pro-grade which
is a step below commercial. Second they are not a "constant pilot" but electric start due to the alerting
system shutting off the gas and electric to the unit when we are dispatched. | can speak from experience,
from a department that | worked for which had a very serious fire in the kitchen and lounge area that
resulted in about $250,000.00 in damage from unattended cooking.

The GE stoves for Station 2, 3, and 5 are 36" stoves and the hood exhaust and hood fire protection
systems are designed for them. The stove currently at Station 1 is a 48" gas constant pilot stove, with the
hood exhaust system and hood fire protection system designed for a unit of that size. The cost of a 48"
GE pro-grade stove with electric start that met the current system requirements was about $2500 more
than the 36" units we are getting for Station 2, 3, and 5. Hope this answers your questions.

Chief Canto

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --——-

From: Stephanie Morita <moritas@rochesterhills.org>
Date: 6/18/16 6:56 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Sean Canto <cantos@rochesterhills.org>

Cc: Mark Tisdel <tisdelm@rochesterhills.org>
Subject: Ranges and Reftigerators

-------- Original message ---—--
From: Stephanie Morita <moritas@rochesterhills.org>
Date: 6/18/16 6:56 PM (GMT-05:00)

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0/2ui=2&ik=2a21dedabe&view=pt&search=inbox&msg= 15568be0777006338sim|=15568be077700633 1/3



6/20/2016

City of Rochester Hills Mail - Fwd: Ranges and Refrigerators

To: Sean Canto <cantos@rochesterhills.org>
Cc: Mark Tisdel <tisdelm@rochesterhills.org>
Subject: Ranges and Refrigerators

Chief:
Couple of questions:

1. Why are we spending over $8000 on one range?
2. Aren't you concerned about the quality of the LG Refrigerators? There's a reason they're cheap. What
was the cost of a comparable GE?

Steph Morita
City Council Vice President
District 1 Representative

248.841.2463
City of Rochester Hills, Michigan
www.rochesterhills.org

PLEASE NOTE: Beginning April 11, 2016 Due to security risks associated with some file formats, the
following file types will no longer be allowed to be transmitted/accepted via email.

DOC, DOCM, DOT, XLS, XLSM, XLSB, XLT, PPT, PPTM, RTF. All of these formats can contain malicious
code.

The City is also not accepting ZIP files at this time.

The City will only be capable of accepting the newer DOCX, XLSX and PPTX files. Alternatively you could
convert these files to PDF,

- This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
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Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender.
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